

Sent: 24 April 2026 13:13

Subject: RE: 20-233-05 - WYCA TCF2 - HUDDERSFIELD BUS STATION CANOPY - APPLICATION NUMBER 2026/44/90441/W

I understand now where the 4 containers figure came from and that the other waste containers are to be dealt with by the Bus Station. Therefore, I am happy with the bin store holding the 4 containers as detailed in the latest plan.

Kind regards

Alan

Alan Smith
Operational Planning Coordinator

Landscape Architects Kirklees Council

PO Box 1720 Huddersfield HD1 9EL

Main Switchboard Tel: 01484 221000 (ask for me by name: Alan Smith) or extension no:
73995